

EDUARDO VALENZUELA

511 Northstar Dr. □ San Antonio, TX 78216 □ 210.325.5104 □ edvalenz@gmail.com

Qualifications

- Web Designer
 - Photoshop Artist
 - Bilingual English/Spanish
 - HTML, DHTML & CSS
 - Dreamweaver Expert
 - Blog Customizer
 - Java Scripting
 - Digital Photographer
 - Power Point Presentations
-

Career Profile

Currently in charge of developing and designing Labrapalabra.net, the online publication of the Department of Modern Languages and Literatures of the University of Texas at San Antonio. Experienced webmaster and internet technology consultant. Over fifteen years of combined experience as a commercial, fashion and event photographer. Consistently achieve and surpass objectives through a dynamic combination of creative and organizational abilities.

□ Known for a contagious passion for excellence, a talent for resourceful business solutions and a capacity for motivational leadership. As a trained journalist, possess outstanding research methods and capacity for working under deadlines.

□ Offers excellent customer relations skills; consistently develop a loyal, cross-generational, and multi-cultural following.

□ Easy adaptable to changing environments and new operational challenges.

Education

□ Accepted to the program for a Master of Education in Instructional Technology at the College of Education and Human Development at the University of Texas at San Antonio.

■ Bachelor in Spanish, Magna Cum Laude, from University of Texas at San Antonio. (Will graduate in May 10, 2008).

□ Associated in Arts degree from San Antonio College. Graduated in May 2007.

■ Certificate in Journalism from University of Miami, School of Continuing Studies. Graduated in October 1995.

Employment History

■ 2001 - 2005: US Photo Press Agency. Miami, FL. / San Antonio, TX. Photographer.

■ 1998 - 2001: The Image Factory Inc. One Hour Photo Lab. Miami, FL. Owner.

■ 1988 – 1998: Miami, FL. Freelance Photojournalist.